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City of Detroit 
CITY COUNCIL 

LEGISLATIVE POLICY DIVISION 
208 Coleman A. Young Municipal Center  

Detroit, Michigan 48226 
Phone:  (313) 224-4946   Fax:  (313) 224-4336 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Beau Taylor, Director 

Detroit Public Lighting Authority 
 
FROM:  David Whitaker, Director 
  Legislative Policy Division 
 
DATE:  March 5, 2021 
 
RE:  2021-2022 Budget Analysis 
 
Attached is our budget analysis regarding your departments’ budgets for the upcoming 2021-2022 Fiscal 
Year. 
 
Please be prepared to respond to the issues/questions raised in our analysis during your scheduled hearing 
on Wednesday, March 10 at 11:30 a.m.  We would then appreciate a written response to the 
issues/questions before or shortly after your budget hearing.  Please forward a copy of your responses to 
the Councilmembers and the City Clerk’s Office. 
 
Please contact us if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 
 
Attachments 
Issues and Questions 
Financial Statements 
 
cc: Councilmembers 
 Auditor General 
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Thomas Stephens, Esq. 
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Director 
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Executive Policy Manager 
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Public Lighting Authority  

FY 2021-2022 Budget Analysis by the Legislative Policy Division 

Issues and Questions  
 

1. Please explain the current staffing at the PLA. How many full time positions? What is the 
staffing plan for the upcoming year?   
 

2. What type of retirement plan is provided to employees and how is it funded?  Does the 
authority make contributions and are they up to date? 

 
3. The $10.5 M appropriation is a general fund transfer from PLD to the PLA for administration 

and maintenance costs. How much was actually received in the last three fiscal years? How is 
the amount received by the PLA determined? 

 
4. When reviewing the financial statements, page 12, it is noted that the PLA received $25.29 

million from the city.  Since $12.5 million is for debt service, PLA received $12.89 million 
for administration and maintenance, $2.39 million more than the agreement? Please explain. 

 
5. Please provide the board approved current year’s operation budget and proposed budget for 

the upcoming fiscal year.   

6. Reviewing last year’s budget, within the debt service payment please explain the component, 
UUT Residual of $484,000.  Who is receiving that payment?   

7. What capital projects are being considered in the upcoming fiscal year?  What would be the 
funding source for those capital projects? Please elaborate. 

8. What is the replacement cycle for light fixtures?   

9. Are there any plans for additional lamping throughout the city?  Please elaborate as to 
specific locations. 
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